

- G-17.  
Docket# RP03-272, 000, Northwest Pipeline Corporation
- G-18.  
Omitted
- G-19.  
Docket# RP03-279, 000, Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company
- G-20.  
Omitted
- G-21.  
Docket# RP03-285, 000, TransColorado Gas Transmission Company
- G-22.  
Docket# GP99-15, 001, Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company  
Other#s RP98-39, 026, Northern Natural Gas Company  
SA98-101, 001, Continental Energy
- G-23.  
Docket# RP98-40, 031, Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company  
Other#s GP98-6, 003, Anadarko Petroleum Corporation  
GP98-7, 003, OXY USA, Inc.  
GP98-27, 001, Oneok Exploration Co.  
GP98-32, 002, Anadarko Production Co.  
SA98-100, 001, Partnership Properties Co., a/k/a IMC Global, Inc.  
SA99-1, 001, Burlington Resources Oil and Gas Co., LP  
SA99-7, 001, Charlotte Hill Gas Co.
- G-24.  
Docket#s RP98-52, 045, Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline, Inc.  
Other#s, GP98-3, 004, OXY USA, Inc.  
GP98-4, 004, Amoco Production Company  
GP98-13, 004, ExxonMobil Oil Corporation  
GP98-16, 004, Union Pacific Resources Inc.  
SA98-33, 001, Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc.
- G-25.  
Docket# RP98-54, 036, Colorado Interstate Gas Company  
Other#s RP98-54, 037, Colorado Interstate Gas Company
- G-26.  
Docket# RP03-7, 000, Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America  
Other#s RP03-7, 001, Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America
- G-27.  
Docket# RP03-280, 000, Columbia Gas Transmission Corporation
- G-28.  
Docket# RP03-281, 000, Columbia Gas Transmission Corporation
- G-29.  
Docket# RP03-292, 000, Viking Gas Transmission Company

#### Energy Projects—Hydro

- H-1.  
Omitted
- H-2.  
Omitted
- H-3.  
Docket# P-2395, 020, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources v. Flambeau Hydro, L.L.C.  
Other#s P-2421, 020, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources v. Flambeau Hydro, LLC.  
P-2473, 019, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources v. Flambeau Hydro, Inc.

P-2640, 027, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources v. Flambeau Hydro, LLC

#### Energy Projects—Certificates

- C-1.  
Docket# CP03-1, 000, El Paso Natural Gas Company
- C-2.  
Docket# CP02-396, 001, Greenbrier Pipeline Company, LLC  
Other#s CP02-396, 000, Greenbrier Pipeline Company, LLC  
CP02-397, 000, Greenbrier Pipeline Company, LLC  
CP02-397, 001, Greenbrier Pipeline Company, LLC  
CP02-398, 000, Greenbrier Pipeline Company, LLC  
CP02-398, 001, Greenbrier Pipeline Company, LLC
- C-3.  
Docket# CP03-2, 000, Energy West Development, Inc.  
Other#s CP03-3, 000, Energy West Development, Inc.  
CP03-4, 000, Energy West Development, Inc.
- C-4.  
Docket# CP03-12, 000, Egan Hub Partners, L.P.
- C-5.  
Docket# CP03-11, 000, Jupiter Energy Corporation
- C-6.  
Docket# CP02-116, 001, Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company  
C-6.  
Other#s CP02-117, 001, Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company

**Magalie R. Salas,**

*Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 03-7111 Filed 3-20-03; 4:01 pm]

**BILLING CODE 6717-01-U**

#### FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

##### Farm Credit Administration Board; Special Meeting

**AGENCY:** Farm Credit Administration.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Government in the Sunshine Act (5 U.S.C. 552b(e)(3)), of the special meeting of the Farm Credit Administration Board (Board).

**DATES:** The special meeting of the Board will be held at the offices of the Farm Credit Administration in McLean, Virginia, on March 28, 2003, from 9 a.m. until such time as the Board concludes its business.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Jeanette C. Brinkley, Secretary to the Farm Credit Administration Board, (703) 883-4009, TTY (703) 883-4056.

**ADDRESSES:** Farm Credit Administration, 1501 Farm Credit Drive, McLean, Virginia 22102-5090.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Parts of this meeting of the Board will be open

to the public (limited space available), and parts will be closed to the public. In order to increase the accessibility to Board meetings, persons requiring assistance should make arrangements in advance. The matters to be considered at the meeting are:

#### Open Session

##### A. Approval of Minutes

—February 19, 2003 (open and closed).

##### B. Reports

—OFI lending issues.  
—Establishment of system institutions as cooperatives.  
—Strategic Plan—First Quarter Goal Status Report.

##### C. New Business—Regulations

—Capital/technical amendments—final rule.

#### Closed Session\*

##### Reports

—Examination issues.  
—Examination issues.

\*Session Closed-Exempt pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(8).

Dated: March 20, 2003.

**Jeanette C. Brinkley,**

*Secretary, Farm Credit Administration Board.*

[FR Doc. 03-7034 Filed 3-20-03; 1:12 pm]

**BILLING CODE 6705-01-P**

#### FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

##### Agency Information Collection Activities: Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

**AGENCY:** Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

**ACTION:** Notice of information collection to be submitted to OMB for review and approval under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

**SUMMARY:** In accordance with requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 *et seq.*), the FDIC hereby gives notice that it plans to submit to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) a request for OMB review and approval of the following information collection systems described below.

*Type of Review:* Renewal of a currently approved collection.

*Title:* Recordkeeping and Confirmation Requirements for Securities Transactions.

*OMB Number:* 3064-0028.

*Annual Burden:*

Estimated annual number of respondents: 4,732.  
 Estimated time per response: 27.91 hours.  
 Estimated total annual burden hours: 132,070 hours.

*Expiration Date of OMB Clearance:*  
 April 30, 2003.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The information collection requirements are contained in 12 CFR 344. The regulation's purpose is to ensure that purchasers of securities in transactions effected by insured state nonmember banks are provided with adequate information concerning the transactions. The regulation is also designed to ensure that insured state nonmember banks maintain adequate records and controls with respect to the securities transactions they effect.

*OMB Reviewer:* Joseph F. Lackey, Jr. (202) 395-4741, Office of Management and Budget, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Washington, DC 20503.

*FDIC Contact:* Tamara R. Manly, (202) 898-7453, Legal Division, Room MB-3109, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, 550 17th Street NW., Washington, DC 20429.

*Comments:* Comments on these collections of information are welcome and should be submitted on or before April 21, 2003 to both the OMB reviewer and the FDIC contact listed above.

**ADDRESSES:** Information about this submission, including copies of the proposed collections of information, may be obtained by calling or writing the FDIC contact listed above.

Dated: March 18, 2003.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

**Robert E. Feldman,**  
*Executive Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 03-6938 Filed 3-21-03; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6714-01-P**

## FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

[File No. 021 0115]

### Indiana Household Movers and Warehousemen, Inc.; Analysis To Aid Public Comment

**AGENCY:** Federal Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Proposed consent agreement.

**SUMMARY:** The consent agreement in this matter settles alleged violations of federal law prohibiting unfair or deceptive acts or practices or unfair methods of competition. The attached Analysis to Aid Public Comment describes both the allegations in the

draft complaint that accompanies the consent agreement and the terms of the consent order—embodied in the consent agreement—that would settle these allegations.

**DATES:** Comments must be received on or before April 16, 2003.

**ADDRESSES:** Comments filed in paper form should be directed to: FTC/Office of the Secretary, Room 159-H, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20580. Comments filed in electronic form should be directed to: *consentagreement@ftc.gov*, as prescribed below.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Dana Abrahamsen, FTC, Bureau of Competition, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20580, (202) 326-2906.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Pursuant to section 6(f) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 38 Stat. 721, 15 U.S.C. 46(f), and § 2.34 of the Commission's rules of practice, 16 CFR 2.34, notice is hereby given that the above-captioned consent agreement containing a consent order to cease and desist, having been filed with and accepted, subject to final approval, by the Commission, has been placed on the public record for a period of thirty (30) days. The following Analysis to Aid Public Comment describes the terms of the consent agreement, and the allegations in the complaint. An electronic copy of the full text of the consent agreement package can be obtained from the FTC Home Page (for March 18, 2003), on the World Wide Web, at "<http://www.ftc.gov/os/2003/03/index.htm>." A paper copy can be obtained from the FTC Public Reference Room, Room 130-H, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20580, either in person or by calling (202) 326-2222.

Public comments are invited, and may be filed with the Commission in either paper or electronic form. Comments filed in paper form should be directed to: FTC/Office of the Secretary, Room 159-H, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20580. If a comment contains nonpublic information, it must be filed in paper form, and the first page of the document must be clearly labeled "confidential." Comments that do not contain any nonpublic information may instead be filed in electronic form (in ASCII format, WordPerfect, or Microsoft Word) as part of or as an attachment to e-mail messages directed to the following email box: *consentagreement@ftc.gov*. Such comments will be considered by the Commission and will be available for inspection and copying at its principal office in accordance with § 4.9(b)(6)(ii)

of the Commission's rules of practice, 16 CFR 4.9(b)(6)(ii)).

### Analysis of Proposed Consent Order To Aid Public Comment

The Federal Trade Commission has accepted for public comment an Agreement Containing Consent Order with Indiana Household Movers and Warehousemen, Inc. ("IHM&W" or "Respondent"). The Agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission by IHM&W that the law has been violated as alleged in the Complaint or that the facts alleged in the Complaint, other than jurisdictional facts, are true.

#### I. The Commission's Complaint

The proposed Complaint alleges that Respondent Indiana Household Movers and Warehousemen, Inc., a corporation, has violated and is now violating section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act. Specifically, the proposed Complaint alleges that Respondent has agreed to engage, and has engaged, in a combination and conspiracy, an agreement, concerted action or unfair and unlawful acts, policies and practices, the purpose or effect of which is to unlawfully hinder, restrain, restrict, suppress or eliminate competition among household goods movers in the household goods moving industry.

Respondent is an association organized for and serving its members, which are approximately 70 household goods movers that conduct business within the State of Indiana. One of the primary functions of Respondent is preparing, and filing with the Indiana Department of Revenue, tariffs and supplements on behalf of its members. These tariffs and supplements contain rates and charges for the intrastate and local transportation of household goods and for related services.

The proposed Complaint alleges that Respondent is engaged in initiating, preparing, developing, disseminating, and taking other actions to establish and maintain collective rates, which have the purpose or effect of fixing, establishing or stabilizing rates for the transportation of household goods in the State of Indiana. The Respondent files uniform rates that are agreed upon by all of its members.

The proposed Complaint further alleges that Respondent organizes and conducts meetings that provide a forum for discussion or agreement between competing carriers concerning or affecting rates and charges for the intrastate transportation of household goods.